INTERGROUP MEETING MINUTES - Saturday, March 1, 2025

Attendees: RG (Trusted Servant/Chair), DS (Literature), GH (Treasurer), Jackson (Secretary/Long Beach, Tues, 7:30p), LA (Bethel, Thu nite), SB (Long Beach, Mon, 7:30p), RD (Claremont, Thu), Nicholas (Burbank, Fri, 7:30a), DR (Pathfinders, Thu, 8:15p), MG (Bethel, Sat, 7p), KP, JC, DG, KS, AP

- A. Call to order: 3:02 PM, Pacific
 - 1. Moment of silence, and "I" version of the Serenity Prayer
 - 2. 12 Traditions
 - 3. SCISAA Bylaws Preamble
 - 4. Code of Conduct
 - 5. Review, amend and approve last month's meeting minutes Approved, no amendments
 - 6. Review and approve today's agenda Approved
- B. COMMITTEE REPORTS (5 minutes for presentation and 5 minutes for discussion)
 - 1. Treasurer GH
 - a) Current Balance: \$8,127.66
 - b) Intergroup donations in February, received with thanks!
 - \$250 Sat morning Woodland Hills (TG)
 - \$100 Un Día a La Vez, Spanish Men's Mtg (WP)
 - c) Expenses:
 - \$15.26 AT&T
 - \$34.50 M365
 - \$400 Two new meetings, Mon & Thu, Little White Chapel, Burbank
 - 2. Webmaster/Meeting List Ryan (absent), RG reported
 - a) Oceanside Retreat e-mail updated
 - b) Serra Retreat info in Malibu will be added
 - 3. Information Phone Line MH (absent, no report)
 - 4. Outreach RG (There is no Outreach Chair currently; we are looking for a volunteer)
 - a) Luis mentioned three potential activities. Bowling on the west side is the preferred option.
 - b) Robert will also propose a potential inland empire bowling option at next intergroup.
 - c) Motion: Moved by Luis that we have a west side bowling event. A Google form will be created to gauge interest, and the SCISAA will pay anything above \$15/person cost unless less than 10 people attend in which case SCISAA will pay \$10/person costs. Passed by unanimous consent.
 - 5. California Prisoner Outreach RG
 - a) One sponsor dropped out. Several sponsees were dropped who were inactive.
 - b) Meeting representatives are asked to raise the need for sponsors at their meetings as we still have a backlog.
 - 6. Literature DS
 - a) Lots of literature, chips and medallions available. Order form available on the SCISAA website. No charge for shipping. https://scisaa.org/literature/
 - 7. ISO/CSC WF (absent)
 - a) Conference and convention will be held over the 2025 Memorial Day Weekend, Austin TX

- b) Contact info for the ISO conference & convention is: 713-869-4902 (ISO)
- c) An area conclave will be held on May 3rd at 1PM at the Share Center (6666 Green Valley Cir, Culver City) to discuss ISO Conference motions and other business.

C. Old Business

- a) The spring Prince of Peace Abbey retreat will be held April 4-6, 2025. For more info e-mail saaretreat@gmail.com or visit https://sandiegosaa.com/retreat/
- b) OCISAA Spring Mixed Retreat will be held April 5, 2025. No cost. More info here: https://ocisaa.org/events/
- c) Step Up Into Recovery Retreat has been announced for July 11 July 13, 2025 at the Serra Retreat Malibu, CA. More info here: https://stepupintorecovery.com

D. New business

- a) Financial support for the Serra Retreat was discussed. The registration fees are \$380 for those who are not commuting to the retreat and \$190 for those that are commuting.
- E. Open Discussion
- F. Adjournment at approximately 4:31 PM
 - A moment of silence was observed, followed by the Responsibility Declaration.

Next meeting: Saturday April 5, 2025, at 3 PM, Pacific. All are welcome.

Previous meeting minutes posted here: https://scisaa.org/documents/

Donate to the Intergroup here: https://scisaa.org/donations/